Dear Sarah
Thank you for your email and for the preparation of this transcript.

I’ve marked up changes throughout, noting that Keenan’s responses are accurate. In the
mark-up, | have only reworded for accuracy.

In relation to the attachments:

Nos. 1&2 <BOSCAR NSW_Custody and ALRCFinal at [3.46], [14.15]-[14.16]> address
the highlighted paragraph in transcript on p. 12. Please note that the claim is also supported

by BOCSAR data this article: https://www.smh.com.au/national/nsw/aboriginal-people-
twice-as-likely-to-get-a-jail-sentence-data-shows-20200812-p55kwj.html

Nos. 3&4 <Submission Parl and Submission 5> address the highlighted paragraph in
transcript on p. 18

No. 5 <BOCSAR Custody-Infographic at p.2> addresses the highlighted paragraph in
transcript on p. 19.

We would be more than happy to provide further information and clarification.

Best wishes

Thalia, Kennan and Carly





